City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

212 South Third Street

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

12-03-455-006

HISTORIC NAME: Davis-Bentley House

COMMON NAME: Cocoon, Peaceful Parlour

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1853

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 1890, 1958

ARCHITECT: Lawrence Swanson (1958)

BUILDER:
WILSON BROTHERS: [ AUGUST [ OSCAR [ BOTH
ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: Greek Revival

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Complex

S

Peaceful Parour

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

NUMBER OF STORIES: 2

[ ] significant

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Parged

E Contributing

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Stucco

|:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

|:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations

FRONT PORCH: Covered Entry

|:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations

VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/a

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Wood Paneled, Not

IE Central Geneva NRHD

WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood

|:| North Geneva NRHD

WINDOW STYLE: Double Hung, 8/1, 8/8; Fixed Display

|E| Local Geneva HD

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Cross Gabled

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt Shingles

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: No

|E| Contributing

|:| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: N/A

|:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES:

HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action: 4 22 24 Patio/Sidewalk Repairs




City of Geneva, lllinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

212 South Third Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

The foundation for Dr. Raymond G. Scott's new cottage was laid by
November 30, 1910, as reported in the Geneva Republican. The
Wilson Brothers secured the contract to build a modern home using
plaster (stucco). Dr. Scott, who operated the Colonial Hospital, had
the cottage constructed to the north of the hospital.

In 1958, the cottage was remodeled for Miss Leone Grandy and Miss
Lee Van Cordon. The remodel featured an "open" design with a
glass front and a sunken rock garden. The first floor was made into
shops, while the second floor was updated to a modern apartment.
The ladies occupied one shop themselves and rented others out to
specialty shops. One long lasting shop in the building was Jr
Gentlemen, which sold "clothing for the younger man". The
contractor for this project was Lawrence Swanson, as noted in the
Geneva Republican on May 15, 1958. G. R. Steininger designed the
landscaping including the rock garden.

SOURCES:

GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869
Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land
Records; Geneva, lllinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, lllinois: 150
LReminders of 150 Years

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

1999
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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The foundation for Dr. Raymond G. Scott's new cottage was laid by November 30, 1910, as reported in the Geneva Republican. The Wilson Brothers secured the contract to build a modern home using plaster (stucco). Dr. Scott, who operated the Colonial Hospital, had the cottage constructed to the north of the hospital.

In 1958, the cottage was remodeled for Miss Leone Grandy and Miss Lee Van Cordon. The remodel featured an "open" design with a glass front and a sunken rock garden. The first floor was made into shops, while the second floor was updated to a modern apartment. The ladies occupied one shop themselves and rented others out to specialty shops. One long lasting shop in the building was Jr Gentlemen, which sold "clothing for the younger man". The contractor for this project was Lawrence Swanson, as noted in the Geneva Republican on May 15, 1958. G. R. Steininger designed the landscaping including the rock garden.

The Geneva History Museum later placed a plaque on the property in 1963, marking its historical significance. The building contributes to the historic district as an example of the shift from residential use to commercial use in buildings in this area.
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